
 
 
Democratic Services Section    
Legal and Civic Services Department 
Belfast City Council 
City Hall 
Belfast  
BT1 5GS 
 
 
 
REMOTE MEETING OF THE STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE 
 
 

Dear Alderman/Councillor, 

 

The above-named Committee will meet via Microsoft Teams on Monday, 28th April, 

2025 at 5.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted below. 

 

You are requested to attend. 

 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
John Walsh 
 
Chief Executive 
 
 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Routine Matters   
 
 (a) Apologies   

 
 (b) Minutes   

 
 (c) Declarations of Interest   

 
2. Motions   
 
 (a) Notice of Motion - Pathways to Work Green Paper (Pages 1 - 4) 

 
 (b) Notice of Motion - U.S. War Planes out of Belfast (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
 (c) Notice of Motion - National Famine Commemoration Day (Pages 9 - 12) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
- 2 - 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 
 
 

Subject: Notice of Motion – Pathways to Work Green Paper 

Date: 
28th April, 2025 
 

Reporting Officer: Nora Largey, City Solicitor/Director of Legal and Civic Services 
 

Contact Officer: 
 

Jim Hanna, Democratic Services and Governance Manager 
 

 
 

Restricted Reports     

Is this report restricted? Yes  No  

Please indicate the description, as listed in Schedule 6, of the exempt information by virtue of 
which the council has deemed this report restricted. 
 
Insert number  
 

1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 

council holding that information) 
4. Information in connection with any labour relations matter 
5. Information in relation to which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained 
6. Information showing that the council proposes to (a) to give a notice imposing restrictions on a 

person; or (b) to make an order or direction 
7. Information on any action in relation to the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                                    

After Committee Decision  
 

  

After Council Decision  
 

  

Sometime in the future  
 

  

Never  
 

  

 

Call-in     

 

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  

 

Yes 
 

No 
 

 
 

X  

 X 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2a



1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues 
 

1.1 To consider the Notice of Motion received for the meeting of the Council on 1st May, 2025 

in relation to a Pathways to Work Green Paper. 

 

2.0 Recommendation 
 

2.1 The Committee is asked to consider the motion and agree to either adopt the motion, refer it 

for debate at the Council meeting (with or without restrictions) or reject the motion. 

3.0 Main Report 
 

 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Key Issues 
 
The Committee will be aware that Standing Orders 13 (m) to (r), as agreed by the Council at 
its meeting on 4th October, are as follows: 
 

(m) The Standards and Business Committee will have delegated authority to adopt or 
reject Notices of Motion. The Lord Mayor will indicate at the Council meeting those 
Notices of Motion that have been considered by the Standards and Business 
Committee and whether such Notices of Motion were rejected or adopted. In 
either case, the proposer only may speak on the issue at Council. 

 
(n) The Standards and Business Committee will refer all Notices of Motion directly to 

a standing committee when the matter to which the Notice of Motion refers falls 
within the remit of that committee. At Council, the Lord Mayor will indicate that the 
Notice of Motion was received and referred. There will be no speakers on such 
Notices of Motion at Council. 

 
(o) The Standards and Business Committee will refer Notices of Motion for 

consideration by full Council when the Notice of Motion relates to a strategic or 
constitutional matter. 

 
(p) The Standards and Business Committee will not have the power to amend the 

wording of any Notice of Motion that is being referred to the full Council for debate. 
 
(q) Any amendments to Notice of Motions to be proposed at the Council are to be 

furnished at least one day in advance of going to the full Council and will be 
circulated to Party Group Leaders in advance of the Council meeting. 

 
(r) In referring any matter to the full Council, the Standards and Business Committee 

may determine to restrict contributions to the debate in relation to any Notice of 
Motion to one per political party. At the Council meeting, the Lord Mayor will 
clearly indicate if the restriction applies. 

 
The following motion has been received:  
 
Pathways to Work Green Paper 
 

“This Council strongly opposes the proposed Welfare reforms as part of the 
Pathways to Work: Reforming Benefits and Support to Get Britain Working Green 
Paper from the UK government, which will have disproportionate impacts on 
vulnerable people in the North; commits to writing to the First and Deputy First 

Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

3.4 
 
 
 
3.5 

Minister asking them to lobby the UK Government to reverse changes that will 
negatively impact vulnerable people; further commits to writing to the Minister for 
Communities to prepare a business case for a mitigation package which provides 
protections for current and future claimants from reductions in social security 
entitlements outlined in the Pathways to Work Green Paper.” 

 
Proposed by: Councillor Paul Doherty 

 
Seconded by: Councillor Séamas de Faoite 

 
 
The motion calls upon the Council to write to the First and Deputy First Minister asking them 

to lobby the UK Government to reverse changes that will negatively impact vulnerable people 

- the Committee can either adopt the motion, refer it for debate at the Council meeting (with 

or without restrictions) or reject the motion. 

 
Financial and Resource Implications 
 
None associated with this report. 
 
Equality or Good Relations Implications 
 
None. 

4.0 Documents Attached 
 

  
None. 
 

 
 
 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 
 
 

Subject: Notice of Motion – U.S. War Planes out of Belfast 

Date: 
28th April, 2025 
 

Reporting Officer: Nora Largey, City Solicitor/Director of Legal and Civic Services 
 

Contact Officer: 
 

Jim Hanna, Democratic Services and Governance Manager 

 
 

Restricted Reports     

Is this report restricted? Yes 
 

No  

Please indicate the description, as listed in Schedule 6, of the exempt information by virtue of 

which the council has deemed this report restricted. 

 

Insert number  

 

1. Information relating to any individual 

2. Information likely to reveal the identity of an individual 

3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 

council holding that information) 

4. Information in connection with any labour relations matter 

5. Information in relation to which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained 

6. Information showing that the council proposes to (a) to give a notice imposing restrictions on a 

person; or (b) to make an order or direction 

7. Information on any action in relation to the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                                    

After Committee Decision  
 

  

After Council Decision  
 

  

Sometime in the future  
 

  

Never  
 

  

 

Call-in     

 

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  

 

Yes 
 

No 
 

 
 

X  

 X 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2b



1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues 
 

1.1 To consider the Notice of Motion received for the meeting of the Council on 1st May, 2025 

in relation to U.S. War Planes out of Belfast. 

2.0 Recommendation 
 

2.1 The Committee is asked to consider the motion and agree to either adopt the motion, refer it 

for debate at the Council meeting (with or without restrictions) or reject the motion. 

3.0 Main Report 
 

 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Key Issues 
 
The Committee will be aware that Standing Orders 13 (m) to (r), as agreed by the Council at 
its meeting on 4th October, are as follows: 
 

(m) The Standards and Business Committee will have delegated authority to adopt or 
reject Notices of Motion. The Lord Mayor will indicate at the Council meeting those 
Notices of Motion that have been considered by the Standards and Business 
Committee and whether such Notices of Motion were rejected or adopted. In 
either case, the proposer only may speak on the issue at Council. 

 
(n) The Standards and Business Committee will refer all Notices of Motion directly to 

a standing committee when the matter to which the Notice of Motion refers falls 
within the remit of that committee. At Council, the Lord Mayor will indicate that the 
Notice of Motion was received and referred. There will be no speakers on such 
Notices of Motion at Council. 

 
(o) The Standards and Business Committee will refer Notices of Motion for 

consideration by full Council when the Notice of Motion relates to a strategic or 
constitutional matter. 

 
(p) The Standards and Business Committee will not have the power to amend the 

wording of any Notice of Motion that is being referred to the full Council for debate. 
 
(q) Any amendments to Notice of Motions to be proposed at the Council are to be 

furnished at least one day in advance of going to the full Council and will be 
circulated to Party Group Leaders in advance of the Council meeting. 

 
(r) In referring any matter to the full Council, the Standards and Business Committee 

may determine to restrict contributions to the debate in relation to any Notice of 
Motion to one per political party. At the Council meeting, the Lord Mayor will 
clearly indicate if the restriction applies. 

 
The following motion has been received:  
 
U.S. War Planes Out of Belfast 
 

“ This Council notes its alarm that Belfast Aldergrove Airport has been used as a transit 
point for US military aircraft and cargo en route to Europe and the Middle East.  
 
As reported by the Irish News, over 60 military flights have been detected using Aldergrove 
airport as a transit point during the 18 months of Israel's assault on Gaza.  
 

Page 6



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

3.4 
 
 
 
3.5 

Over a dozen of these flights were found to have traveled to Al-Udeid Air Base in Qatar: a 
key transfer point for large-scale munitions between the US and Israel.  
 
The Council notes its grave concern that these flights were, therefore, likely carrying 
weapons and munitions which were used in the Israeli genocide in Gaza. 
 
This will cause considerable distress to the Palestine community living here in Belfast, as 
well as the many thousands of people in the city who have publicly demonstrated to 
demand an end to Israeli occupation and apartheid. 
 
Allowing this to continue without a robust challenge from our political institutions would 
signify a complicity on the part of our own devolved government with Israel's genocide, and 
the wider US imperial project.  
 
The Council resolves to write to the Stormont Executive, the Westminster Government, 
and management of Aldergrove Airport to express its disgust at this complicity.  
 
The Council reiterates its opposition to war and demands that Irish soil, be it Shannon or 
Aldergrove, refuses to handle US military cargo in solidarity with the millions of people 
killed or displaced as a result of US imperialism.” 

 
Proposed by: Councillor Michael Collins 

 
Seconded by: Councillor Anthony Flynn 

 
 
The motion calls upon the Council to write to the Stormont Executive, the Westminster 

Government and management of Aldergrove Airport to express its disgust at this complicity 

- the Committee can either adopt the motion, refer it for debate at the Council meeting (with 

or without restrictions) or reject the motion. 

 
Financial and Resource Implications 
 
None associated with this report. 
 
Equality or Good Relations Implications 
 
None. 

4.0 Documents Attached 
 

  
None. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
STANDARDS AND BUSINESS COMMITTEE  
 
 
 
 

Subject: Notice of Motion – National Famine Commemoration Day 

Date: 
28th April, 2025 
 

Reporting Officer: Nora Largey, City Solicitor/Director of Legal and Civic Services 
 

Contact Officer: 
 

Jim Hanna, Democratic Services and Governance Manager 

 
 

Restricted Reports     

Is this report restricted? Yes 
 

No  

Please indicate the description, as listed in Schedule 6, of the exempt information by virtue of 

which the council has deemed this report restricted. 

 

Insert number  

 

1. Information relating to any individual 

2. Information likely to reveal the identity of an individual 

3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 

council holding that information) 

4. Information in connection with any labour relations matter 

5. Information in relation to which a claim to legal professional privilege could be maintained 

6. Information showing that the council proposes to (a) to give a notice imposing restrictions on a 

person; or (b) to make an order or direction 

7. Information on any action in relation to the prevention, investigation or prosecution of crime 

If Yes, when will the report become unrestricted?                                                    

After Committee Decision  
 

  

After Council Decision  
 

  

Sometime in the future  
 

  

Never  
 

  

 

Call-in     

 

Is the decision eligible for Call-in?                                                  

 

Yes 
 

No 
 

 
 

X  

 X 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 2c



1.0 Purpose of Report/Summary of Main Issues 
 

1.1 To consider the Notice of Motion received for the meeting of the Council on 1st May, 2025 

in relation to National Famine Commemoration Day. 

2.0 Recommendation 
 

2.1 The Committee is asked to consider the motion and agree to either adopt the motion, refer it 

for debate at the Council meeting (with or without restrictions) or reject the motion. 

3.0 Main Report 
 

 
 
3.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Key Issues 
 
The Committee will be aware that Standing Orders 13 (m) to (r), as agreed by the Council at 
its meeting on 4th October, are as follows: 
 

(m) The Standards and Business Committee will have delegated authority to adopt or 
reject Notices of Motion. The Lord Mayor will indicate at the Council meeting those 
Notices of Motion that have been considered by the Standards and Business 
Committee and whether such Notices of Motion were rejected or adopted. In 
either case, the proposer only may speak on the issue at Council. 

 
(n) The Standards and Business Committee will refer all Notices of Motion directly to 

a standing committee when the matter to which the Notice of Motion refers falls 
within the remit of that committee. At Council, the Lord Mayor will indicate that the 
Notice of Motion was received and referred. There will be no speakers on such 
Notices of Motion at Council. 

 
(o) The Standards and Business Committee will refer Notices of Motion for 

consideration by full Council when the Notice of Motion relates to a strategic or 
constitutional matter. 

 
(p) The Standards and Business Committee will not have the power to amend the 

wording of any Notice of Motion that is being referred to the full Council for debate. 
 
(q) Any amendments to Notice of Motions to be proposed at the Council are to be 

furnished at least one day in advance of going to the full Council and will be 
circulated to Party Group Leaders in advance of the Council meeting. 

 
(r) In referring any matter to the full Council, the Standards and Business Committee 

may determine to restrict contributions to the debate in relation to any Notice of 
Motion to one per political party. At the Council meeting, the Lord Mayor will 
clearly indicate if the restriction applies. 

 
The following motion has been received:  
 
National Famine Commemoration Day 

 

“That this Council writes to the National Famine Commemoration Committee asking 

that they hold the National Famine Commemoration Day in Belfast in 2027.  

 

This commemoration has never been in Belfast and has only been in the North once 

in Newry in 2015. With recent interest about rediscovering the history of the famine in 

Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3.3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

3.4 
 
 
 
3.5 

Belfast, we believe that it would be appropriate for this remembrance to take place in 

Belfast reflecting on one of the most pivotal and painful chapters of our nation’s 

history.” 

 
Proposed by: Councillor Conor McKay 

 
Seconded by: Councillor Natasha Brennan 

 
 
The motion calls upon the Council to write to National Famine Commemoration Committee 

asking that they hold the National Famine Commemoration Day in Belfast in 2027 - the 

Committee can either adopt the motion, refer it for debate at the Council meeting (with or 

without restrictions) or reject the motion. 

 
Financial and Resource Implications 
 
None associated with this report. 
 
Equality or Good Relations Implications 
 
None. 

4.0 Documents Attached 
 

  
None. 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2a Notice of Motion - Pathways to Work Green Paper
	2b Notice of Motion - U.S. War Planes out of Belfast
	2c Notice of Motion - National Famine Commemoration Day

